Bette Taube, 02:23 PM 3/9/2004, FCC ID: M3N-65981403

To: Bette Taube

From: Doug Noble <dnoble@atcb.com>
Subject: FCC ID: M3N-65981403

Cc:

Bcc:

Attached:

Sorry Bette, if you could please dismiss this grant. | will issue a new grant.
Doug Noble

Bette,

Could you please remove the dash from the FCC ID on M3N-65981403 as it was a clerical error from
the client on the 731 and I missed it on the label. If you cannot do this please let me know and I will
reissue the grant. It should read M3N65981403.

Thank you,

Doug Noble

Doug Noble
NARTE Certified
American TCB

Phone: 480-820-3830
Cellular: 602-820-1954
Corporate: 703-847-4700
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